






IN-CONFIDENCE 
 

This information is provided to you under section 16 of the Customs Administration Act 1985   ose 
of your agency's functions. The information must not be further circulated within your agency except on a 
need-to-know basis and must not be disseminated to a third party without the prior permission of BPC. 
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Â 
Â _____ Â 

From: Border Protection Operations
Sent: Sunday, 17 March 2013 2:13:12 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: [BPC SIEV SITREP NOTIFICATION]
Cc: Border Protection Operations
Subject: FW: SIEV 601 (formerly Contact of Interest), boarded  

: SITREP 6 (FINAL) as at  Sunday, 17 March 2013 [DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only]

Â 

SIEV 601 (formerly Contact of Interest), boarded  
SITREP 6 (FINAL) as at , Sunday, 17 March 2013

Â 

Â 

1.Â Â Â At  today, ACV OCEAN PROTECTOR completed transfer of ll 39 
people from SIEV 601 to other Government agencies at Christmas Island

Â 

2.Â Â Â This is the FINAL SITREP for SIEV 601. 

Â 

3.Â Â Â This SITREP contains information about ongoing BPC operations   
provided to you under Section 16 of the Customs Administration Act 19   e 
purpose of your agency's functions. The information must not be furth  
circulated within your agency except on a need-to-know basis and must   
disseminated to a third party without the prior permission of BPC. 

Â 

Â 

Australian Maritime Security Operations CentreÂ

Border Protection Command 

Australian Customs and Border Protection Service

Phone (02) 

Fax (02) 

Email Message

From: IMA Notification [EX:/O=IMMI/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=IMANOTIFICATION6C2]

To: &IMA Notifications List [SMTP:&ima.notifications.list@immi.gov.au]
Cc:
Sent: 17/03/2013 at 3:13 PM
Received: 17/03/2013 at 3:13 PM
Subject: FW: SIEV 601 (formerly Contact of Interest), boarded  

 SITREP 6 (FINAL) as at , Sunday, 17 March 2013 
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
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Â 

Â 

From: Border Protection Operations 
Sent: Saturday, 9 March 2013 7:44 PM
To: [BPC SIEV SITREP NOTIFICATION]
Subject: SIEV 601 (formerly Contact of Interest), boarded  

: SITREP 5 as at 1930 AEDST, Saturday, 09 March 2013 [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only]

Â 

SIEV 601 (formerly Contact of Interest), boarded  
SITREP 5 as at , Saturday, 09 March 2013

Â 

1.Â Â Â ACV OCEAN PROTECTOR has completed embarking all people from SIEV 601 and 
commenced transit to  on Sunday 10 
March 2013.

Â 

2.Â Â Â The total number of people on board SIEV 601 is 39 comprised of the 
following:

Â 

a.Â Â Â 30 Vietnamese

b.Â Â Â 6 Somali

c.Â Â Â 1 Sudanese

d.Â Â Â 2 Indonesian crew members

Â 

3.Â Â Â Further information will be provided as operational circumsta  
dictate.

Â 

4.Â Â Â This SITREP contains information about ongoing BPC operations   
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

Phone 

Fax 
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Â 

Â 

From:  
Sent: Saturday, 9 March 2013 11:04 AM
To: [BPC SIEV SITREP NOTIFICATION]
Cc: Customs Media
Subject: SIEV 601 (Formerly Contact of Interest), detected approximately  

: SITREP 4 as at , Saturday, 09 March 2013 
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Â 

Â 

SIEV 601 (Formerly Contact of Interest), detected approximately  
: SITREP 4 as at , Saturday, 09 March 2013

Â 

1. At  today, ACV OCEAN PROTECTOR, operating under the control of 
Border Protection Command (BPC), rendered assistance to the previously reported 
COI, now designated SIEV 601, approximately  

 outside the Australian Contiguous Zone.

Â 

2. At the time of rendering assistance,  
. 

Â 

3. ACV OCEAN PRPTECTOR reports there are 39 people on board, believed to be 
Vietnamese, Somali, Sudanese and two Indonesian crew members.Â

Â 

4.  ACV OCEAN PROTECTOR is cu  
embarking all people for safety reasons.

Â 

5. Further information will be provided as operational circumstances 

Â 

6. This SITREP contains information about ongoing BPC operations and  ed 
to you under Section 16 of the Customs Administration Act 1985 for th   of 
your agency's functions. The information must not be further circulat   
your agency except on a need-to-know basis and must not be disseminat    
third party without the prior permission of BPC. 

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
Sent: Saturday, 9 March 2013 1:31 AM
To: [BPC SIEV SITREP NOTIFICATION]
Cc: Border Protection Operations
Subject: Contact of Interest, detected approximately  

: SITREP 3 as at , Saturday, 09 March 2013 [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only]

Â 

Â 

Â 

Contact of Interest, detected approximately  
SITREP 3 as at  Saturday, 09 March 2013

Â 

Â 

1.Â Â Â At  on Friday 08 March 2013, Â Australian Customs Vessel (ACV) 
OCEAN PROTECTOR, operating under the control of BPC, successfully located the COI 

 
 OCEAN PROTECTOR  

Â 

2.Â Â Â OCEAN PROTECTOR intends at this stage to approach the COI after first 
light on Saturday 09 March. 

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
Sent: Friday, 8 March 2013 3:30 PM
To: [BPC SIEV SITREP NOTIFICATION]
Cc: Border Protection Operations
Subject: Contact of Interest, detected approximately  

 SITREP 1 as at  Friday, 08 March 2013 [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only]

Â 

Contact of Interest, detected approximately  
SITREP 1 as at  Friday, 08 March 2013

Â 

1.Â Â Â At approximately  today, a Customs and Border Protection Dash 8 
surveillance aircraft, operating under the control of Border Protection Command 
(BPC), detected a Contact of Interest (COI) approximately  

 
 There were approximately 40 people visible on deck. 

Â 

2.Â Â Â The vessel was reportedly underway at approximately three knots

Â 

3.Â Â Â A BPC asset is responding to monitor the COI.

Â 

4.Â Â Â Further information will be provided as operational circumsta  
dictate.

Â 

5.Â Â Â This SITREP contains information about ongoing BPC operations   
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

This email message and any attached files may be protected information under 
section 16 of the Customs Administration Act 1985 (CA Act) and may also contain 
information that is confidential, and/or subject to legal professional 
privilege.Â Â 

The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to 
whom it is addressed.Â Â 

If you ARE the intended recipient, and are subject to an undertaking provided 
under section 16 of the CA Act, you must not use or further disclose the 
information within this email except for the purpose for which it was provided to 
you or otherwise as required or authorised by law.Â Â 

If you are NOT the intended recipient, you must not use, copy, disseminate, 
forward, retain or reproduce this email. If you receive this email in error, 
please notify the Customs Incident Response Centre immediately on 1800 303 387 
(24hrs) and delete all copies of this email and any attachments.Â Â 

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.Â 

Â _____ Â 

Â 
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